From:

Sent: Mon, 15 Nov 2021 17:09:06 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: P2P Content For Review - Content Working Group Meeting 11/16
Attachments: 30969_DHS_CP3_EducationPrev_Infographic_111221 crcl.pdf,

30978_DHS_P2P_CommunityBased_Fact_Sheet_111221 crcl.pdf

Hi Anna,

I’m assuming I’'m doing something wrong, but | can seem to comment on the PDFs. | can once
downloaded, but don’t re-upload them and confuse anyone.

| only have a couple of edits from me and our section chief (FYI, all the docs are being passed to
leadership this morning). | attached them here|(b)(5) [ I'll just bring
up those at the meeting tomorrow, but wanted you to have a copy.

b)(6)

From: [P)(©) |

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 2:42 PM

To: CP3 Campaign Content (b)) |

Cc: Picarelli, John b)) I'lb)(ﬁ)

[D)®) | MCCAMMACK, JASON [(b)(6)

Subject: P2P Content For Review - Content Working Group Meeting 11/16

Good afternoon all,

Below please find the links for the content that we would like to have everyone review for discussion
during next week’s content working group.

e P2P Website Language (sections will be revised once language around “pathway to violence/
behavioral concerns” is finalized. The rest needs to be reviewed and finalized though)

e Stakeholder Fact Sheets (Education, Faith Based, Community, Behavioral Health)

e Stakeholder Infographic- Educators

If you have any questions as you review, or trouble accessing the links, please let me know. All files are
located in the P2P Teams Channel if you want to navigate without the links above too.

Thanks!
Anna

Center for Prevention Programs & Partnerships (CP3)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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